
             

             

   

 

 

        

 

 

 

 

        March 1, 2016 

 

  

 

 

Dear Ms. Sassower: 

 

Your correspondence dated February 23, 2015, headed, “RECORDS REQUEST: the Governor’s 

“introducer’s memorandum” with “statement of…fiscal impact” for his Article VII 

Legislative/Judiciary Budget Bill #S.6401/A.9001,” was received on that date.  

 

You have requested the following: 

 

1. A copy of the Governor’s “introducer’s memorandum” appended to or accompanying 
his Article VII Budget Bill, S6401/A.9001.  As the Governor did not submit any such 
memorandum, this request is denied. 
 

2. A record indicating “the dollar totals of the Legislative and Judiciary portions, including 
their reappropriations.”  I am enclosing an excerpt from this year’s Yellow Book (pages 
145-146) in relation to the Judiciary, and tabulations prepared by the Assembly Ways 
and Means staff in relation to the Legislative and Judiciary Budget. 
 

3. A record indicating “where the Legislature’s General State Charges may be found.” I am 
enclosing an excerpt from the State Operations budget bill regarding general state 
charges.  Please note that such charges are not disaggregated to reflect whether the 
money is allocated for the legislative branch versus the executive branch.   
 

Please note that this response is limited to records maintained by the Assembly.   
 
If you have any questions or if I can be of any further assistance, please let me know.  
 
        Sincerely, 

       Robin L. Marilla 
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